
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

March 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Interim Public Works Director John Di Censo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart spoke about the need to slow down with any further major 
and critical projects till the new Town Manager is on board. 
Mayor Dietch recognized Commissioner Kligman for her leadership with the bullying 
initiative.  The Town will be recognized as well by the Miami Dade County School 
Board with a proclamation. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk requested for her item 9J to be heard earlier on the agenda 
because she submitted the request in February and should be heard before the other 
items.  Commissioner Olchyk made a motion for item 9J to be heard as item 9A.  
Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to reverse the order of item 9D and 9E 
putting 9E first.  Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion requesting to link item 5A to agenda item 3G.  
Commissioner Olchyk seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Karukin announced the Alzheimer’s Association luncheon that will be 
held March 21, 2013 at 11:30 am at The Sea View Hotel. 
Commissioner Graubart announced that the new 2013-2014 Surfside Business 
Directory is now available at Town Hall and the Town’s website.  He invited 
residents to meet the artists responsible for the Turtles of Surfside sculptures at the 
next third Thursday event March 21, 2013 from 7:00 – 10:00 pm on 95th Street and 
Harding Avenue.  
Mayor Dietch encouraged everyone to sign up for the Town’s automatic alerts on the 
Towns website to receive updates and activities.  

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

G. Presentation on Ruth K. Broad K-8 Turtle to People of Newtown, CT – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch (Time Certain 7:25 PM) 
Mayor Dietch acknowledged Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director and Maggie Vidal-
Santos who presented a PowerPoint presentation and a YouTube video on the Ruth K. 
Broad K-8 Turtle to the People of Newtown, CT. 

H. Presentation to Planning and Zoning Board Member Jorge Gutierrez – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch presented Jorge Gutierrez with a plaque in appreciation for his year of 
services to the Town of Surfside. 

I. Recognition of Lifeguards Calvin Webb III, Heather Johnson, Jose Espinoza 
and Peter Filiberto – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreations Director 
Parks and Recreations Director Tim Milian and Aquatic Supervisor Jackie Villagran 
recognized Calvin Webb III, Heather Johnson, Jose Espinoza and Peter Filiberto for 
two ocean rescues. 

 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be sworn before addressing 
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final 
deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
members of the Town Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 
 
A.   1233 Biscaya Drive – Klahr Variance Page 1-7   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 1233 
BISCAYA DRIVE, TO PERMIT A SIDE SET BACK VARIANCE FROM THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
TO REPLACE THE EXISTING DECK WITH A NEW CONCRETE DECK; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore in everyone wishing to speak on the item. 
Town Attorney Linda Miller asked if any members of the Town Commission had ex-
parte communications with the applicant and if so, to state it for the record. 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he spoke with Mr. Klahr two or three times over 
the last year regarding his situation. 
Mayor Dietch stated that he has had conversations with the applicant’s team and 
received a briefing package as part of the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
Vice Mayor Karukin had no ex-parte communications with the applicant. 
Commissioner Kligman had no ex-parte communications with the applicant. 
Commissioner Olchyk had no ex-parte communications with the applicant. 
 
 

Page 2



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

Town Planner Shelly Eichner presented the item.  Staff recommended approval with 
the Planning and Zoning Board conditions related to wind load for the roof structure. 
Mr. Klahr spoke on his item and stated that he has not touched the exterior of the 
property since he purchased it in June 1980. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.  No one wishing to speak on the item, 
Mayor Dietch closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart.  The motion passed 5-0. 

 
3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 

Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 3E, page 100; item 21, page 47; item 26, page 49. 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 34, page 52; item 53, page 56. 
Commissioner Graubart pulled item 3A, page 4; item 3B, page 36; item 1, page 39, 
item 8, page 42; item 10, page 42; item 40, page 53; CGA report, page 99; item 6, 
page 101. 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled item 3A, page 13; item 3B, page 36; item 17, page 45; 
item 25, page 48; item 29, page 50; item 37, page 52; item 57, page 57; item 3F, page 
110; item 3G, page 113. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart.  The motion 
passed 4-0 with Commissioner Olchyk absent from the dais. 

 
 
A. Minutes – January 15, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting  

Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller clarified that she did not sit on the 
Charter Review Board, but was involved in the process. 
Commissioner Graubart asked the Town Attorney’s office to verify and 
correct if necessary the address on the FDOT resolution that was presented 
during the January 15, 2013 Town Commission meeting as item 5F.  He 
thinks it should be 94th Street instead of 93rd Street. 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that on page 13 of the Minutes, under the 
Points of Light the Town Commission agreed to add an item to the Points 
of Light. 

 January 22, 2013 Special Commission Meeting  
 January 24, 2013 Special Commission Meeting  

February 12, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting 
Commissioner Graubart would like to add under item 3E of the February 
12, 2013 Town Commission meeting the following “Chris Giordano spoke 
on the item and responded that the amount of linear feet of curving did go 
over budget”  

 February 26, 2013 Special Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of December 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  

Page 3



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

Vice Mayor Karukin requested to have the word “Reserves” spelled out next to fund 
balance as it states on the Minutes from the previous Town Commission meeting. 

  Commissioner Graubart asked Finance Director Donald Nelson if he felt 
comfortable with everything being reported.  Finance Director Donald Nelson 
explained that the reason for the 29% straight line projection (3 months of the fiscal 
year) rather than 25% is due to the annual retirement expense being paid for the 
entire year at the beginning of the Fiscal Year and also the payment of the Davis 
Settlement.  With these adjustments the expenditures is actually less than budget. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 1, page 39 – Commissioner Graubart stated his concerns about the Parking 

Structure Feasibility Study and asked the Town Commission if they wish to move 
that quickly on this item and make a decision in April.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton stated that it would not be on the April meeting for final decision, just for 
discussion 

  Item 8, page 42 – Commissioner Graubart asked for an update.  Mayor Dietch stated 
that this item is on the list for discussion at the Mayor’s upcoming meeting with the 
Mayors of Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands. 

  Item 10, page 42 – Commissioner Graubart asked for an update.  Building Official 
Eddie Rojas provided an update to the Town Commission on the FEMA Flood 
Insurance status.  Commissioner Kligman asked some questions on the item related 
to the audit.   

  Item 17, page 45 - Vice Mayor Karukin withdrew this item from the pulled items.   
  Commissioner Olchyk asked for an update.  Mayor Dietch provided Commissioner 

Olchyk with an update on the item. 
  Item 21, page 47 – Commissioner Olchyk asked why is the Town thinking of 

outsourcing imaging the building plans instead of doing it in house.  Building 
Official Eddie Rojas stated that he is considering other options because he would 
like to organize all of the Building Department’s files and plans as quickly as 
possible.  Commissioner Olchyk asked Mr. Rojas if this is something that will come 
back to them for approval.  Building Official Eddie Rojas responded affirmatively. 

  Item 25, page 48 - Vice Mayor Karukin thanked the Town Manager, the Parks and 
Recreation Director and the Committee for developing the Five (5) Year Parks and 
Recreation Capital Plan. 

  Item 26, page 49 – Commissioner Olchyk asked about the funds to fix the pool Tot 
Lot and if they are working with a new contractor to get it fixed.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton responded that the funds are available to fix the Tot Lot.  Parks 
and Recreation Director Tim Milian stated that they will have something ready for 
April 2013 and they would not need to close the Tot Lot for the repairs.  

  Item 29, page 50 – Vice Mayor Karukin would like to know what action needs to be 
taken on this item.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked the Town Commission 
to let staff begin with the community involvement process.  Item will be discussed 
together with item 9C. 

  Item 37, page 52 – Vice Mayor Karukin would like to schedule the date for the Code 
Enforcement Workshop.  Everyone agreed to meet on April 17, 2013 subject to 
Commissioner Kligman’s availability.  Commissioner Olchyk would not be 
available. 

Page 4



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

  Item 40, page 53 – Commissioner Graubart would like to know where the $97,000 
for the sidewalk staining came from.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that 
the funds came from the Water and Sewer project because it was to provide a 
uniform color for all the patches. 

  Item 53, page 56 – Commissioner Kligman asked for more information regarding the 
Citizen Request Management (CRM).  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained 
that the current website has a module and it has not been well used by our residents 
and the Town will not move forward with the upgrade.   

  Item 57, page 57 – Vice Mayor Karukin asked why is this item a priority for next 
month’s meeting agenda when they have other priorities.  Mayor Dietch would like 
to leave it as a discussion item.   

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney  
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  

 Commissioner Graubart asked for an update regarding the seawall at the southern 
end of Carlyle Avenue.  Chris Giordano from CGA stated that they received the 
permit in late February and they are still waiting for permits from other agencies and 
he thinks they will be ready to go in the next couple of weeks. 

 Commissioner Olchyk asked about the force main.  Chris Giordano from CGA 
explained the current status. 

  
F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

   - January 9, 2013 Streetscaping Masterplan Sub-Committee Minutes 
- January 28, 2013 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
- January 29, 2013 Pension Board Minutes 

Vice Mayor Karukin asked the Town Manager to explain the motion on page 110 of 
the Agenda and page 3 of the Minutes regarding the mortality table.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton elaborated on the issue with the mortality table and the financial 
impact of the change. 
    

*G.  Opposing Transportation Committee Bill – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR AND 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE THE “PROPOSED 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE BILL” REQUIRING 
MUNICIPALITIES TO REMIT 50% OF REVENUE GENERATED FROM 
ANY FEES COLLECTED BY ON-STREET PARKING METER DEVICES; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Commissioner Graubart linked the item to item 5A and expressed that he would like 
to see perhaps a one hour free parking.  He does not think that purchasing the IPS 
meters (Item 5A) may be a great idea at this point. 

Page 5



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that this resolution is to oppose the State 
trying to force the Town to pay half of its meter revenues on Harding and Collins 
Avenues to the FDOT. 
 

 H. Proclaiming Dr. Bernstein Day – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ADOPTING A 
PROCLAMATION  HONORING  YEARS OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICE 
BY DR. ALLYN BERNSTEIN, PH.D.;  PROCLAIMING MAY 2, 2013 AS 
“DR. ALLYN BERNSTEIN DAY”; PROVIDING APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

        Approved on Consent  
  

*I.  Prohibit Texting While Driving – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR  AND 
FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO BAN TEXTING WHILE DRIVING; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Approved on Consent 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the consent agenda.  Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

   
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

(Set for approximately __8:00__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
*1.  Corner Clearance Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
STRIKING CODE SECTION 90-52 REQUIRED CLEARANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 6



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Planner Shelly Eichner presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept.  Commissioner Graubart 
seconded for discussion purposes. 
Commissioner Graubart stated that in the first paragraph of the current Section 
90.52 is information that cannot be found under Section 90.92.  He stated that by 
eliminating Section 90.52 you will be eliminating that important language that 
should probably be included in Section 90.92. 
Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller stated that she will review the language with 
the Town Planner and amend this ordinance, take it to the Planning and Zoning 
Board and then bring it back as first reading. 
Mayor Dietch suggested redrafting of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Olchyk withdrew her original motion. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to revisit this ordinance with the corrected 
language.  Commissioner Graubart seconded the motion by reading the language 
that should be added “for proposed construction hereafter, there shall be 
limitations on the height of fences, walls, gateways, ornamental structures, signs, 
hedges, shrubbery etc.”  The motion passed 5-0. 

*2.  Outdoor Dining Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, ARTICLE 
IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES" OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES ADDING OUTDOOR DINING AS A 
PERMITTED USE IN THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Planner Shelly Eichner presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart.  Motion passed 4-0 with Commissioner Graubart 
absent from the dais.  
 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:15__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 *A.   IPS Parking Meter Agreement – Chief of Police David Allen  

 

Page 7



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

8 
  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH IPS GROUP 
INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIFTY-ONE (51) CREDIT CARD ENABLED 
SINGLE-SPACE PARKING METERS AND WEB-BASED MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item 
Commissioner Kligman asked about the possibility of an extended warranty. 
Commissioner Graubart would like to have short term meters in front of the cleaners 
and Post Office or even install some of these new meters in that area.  He also asked if 
the Town Commission would agree to purchase less than the offered amount. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting 
in opposition. 
 
Commissioner Graubart would like to have short term meters in front of the cleaners 
and the Post Office and suggested any members of the Town Commission that would 
like to discuss this item to submit it as a discussion item for the next Commission 
meeting.  He stated that he thinks it should be a half-hour or one hour.  Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton stated that this has previously been studied and staff recommended 
against it and the Commission accepted that recommendation.  If the Town 
Commission wishes for staff to study it again to please let him know.  Commissioner 
Kligman stated that she would like to know more about it and asked the Town 
Manager to provide her with the information.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton will 
provide Commissioner Kligman with the old study. 
 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to extend the meeting until 12:00 am.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 3-1 with 
Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. Vice Mayor Karukin was absent from 
the dais. 
  
 

 *B.  Purchase of Three (3) Additional Bus Shelters – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH PREMIERE DESIGN SOLUTIONS, INC. TO 
PURCHASE AND INSTALL THREE (3) BUS SHELTERS: TWO (2) ON 
COLLINS AVENUE AND ONE (1) ON HARDING AVENUE; AUTHORIZING 
THE PURCHASE OF THREE BUS SHELTERS FOR APPROXIMATELY 
$75,000; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN FISCAL 

Page 8



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

9 
  

 

YEAR 2012-13 FROM THE MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION FUND IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $40,000 AND FROM THE CAPITAL FUND IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $35,000; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Interim Public Works Director John Di Censo stated that one bus shelter will go in 
front of the Best Western, another one on 9011 Collins Avenue and the third one at 
9280 Harding Avenue. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 
 
 
 

*C. Establishing the Town’s “Attorney/Client Conflict Disclosures and Waiver” 
Policy – Commissioner Marta Olchyk [Linked to Item 9A]  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) ESTABLISHING THE TOWN’S 
“ATTORNEY/CLIENT CONFLICT DISCLOSURES AND WAIVER” 
POLICY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Olchyk presented the item. 
Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller explained that this resolution is to adopt a policy 
that addresses a process for retaining outside Legal Counsel. 
Commissioner Kligman asked why the item was limited to attorney/client and does not 
include other experts that may be advising the Town Commission. 
Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller stated that Commissioner Kligman’s concerns 
should be part of a different resolution. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
 

*D. Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA) – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DECLARING SUPPORT FOR PROPOSED CHANGES 
TO SECTION 287.055, FLORIDA STATUTES, ALSO KNOWN AS THE 
“CONSULTANTS COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION ACT” OR “CCNA”; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Mayor Dietch excused himself from participating during this item due to a conflict of 
interest and passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Karukin. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 

Page 9



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

10 
  

 

Vice Mayor Karukin asked why this item was before the Town Commission at this 
time.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that it is because the Legislature is in 
session. 
Commissioner Graubart expressed that it is not always good when the Town has to go 
with the lowest bid because you don’t always get the best product. 
The item died for lack of a motion. 
 
 
 
 
 

 *E.  Town Manager John Mark Taxis Employment Agreement – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
(The negotiations are on-going but not completed by the agenda deadline) 
Mayor Dietch explained the current situation regarding Mr. Taxis’ Employment 
Agreement negotiations.  He explained that Mr. Taxis asked for an extra couple of 
days to consider the Agreement and asked the Town Commission if they are willing to 
wait. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to give Mr. Taxis until Friday, March 15, 2013 
at noon and schedule a tentative Special Town Commission meeting for Monday, 
March 18, 2013 at 7:00 pm for approval of the employment agreement or to discuss 
further.  She also added that if Mr. Taxis does not accept, the Mayor should contact 
candidate number two (2) and begin negotiations.  Commissioner Graubart seconded 
the motion and all voted in favor. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Artist Roberto Garcia spoke to the Town Commission regarding the issue he has 
encountered to get payment from Prince Media for the turtle he painted. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director stated that he has been contacted by a few other 
artists during the last week stating nonpayment from Prince Media. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to pay the artists that have not been paid and 
have the Town work on getting reimbursed from Prince Media.  Commissioner Kligman 
seconded the motion and all voted in favor.  
   
Peter Neville spoke about the undergrounding utility project. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

Page 10



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

11 
  

 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  Concern re: Conflict of Interest – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager and Linda 
Miller, Interim Town Attorney [Linked to Item 5C](TIME CERTAIN 8:30 PM) 

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion not to discuss this item and remove it from the 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the Administration did not recommend 
removing this item from the agenda.   

 Interim Town Attorney Linda Miller stated that if there is a motion, a second and the 
Town Commission votes in favor of removing the item, the item will be considered 
removed from the agenda. 

 The motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Dietch voting in opposition.   
 Item removed from agenda. 
 B. Consideration for Allocation to Shared Cost for Full Time Nurse in Ruth K. 

Broad K-8 Center – (TIME CERTAIN 7:45 PM)  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item.  
 Tamar Oppenheimer spoke about the need for a full time nurse at the school.  She 

stated that they are asking for the Town to fund a nurse which the cost will be shared 
with the Towns of Bay Harbor and Bal Harbour and the amount is $7,200 per Town. 

 Leslie Rosenfeld from the City of Miami Beach spoke on the item.   
 Pablo Clausel spoke on the item and stated that this is a service that is critical to the 

school.  He suggested that the Mayor to speak to the Mayors from other municipalities 
and to enter into an interlocal agreement based on a per capita basis.  

 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to allocate the $7200 if the Village of Bal 
Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands agree as well.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to take all the time certain items in order.  
Commissioner Graubart seconded the item and all were in favor. 

*C. Traffic Study (Please bring the Traffic Study book provided in December 2012) – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

 Mayor Dietch made a motion to authorize the Community discussions to begin and 
bring back a specific plan next month.  The motion died for lack of second. 

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to defer to the April meeting at a time certain.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 3-2 
with Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. 

*D.  FPL Sixth Update – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item.  
 Commissioner Kligman stated that she wanted a meeting prior to first reading and 

another meeting between first and second reading.  She requested that both meetings be 
advertised in the Gazette. 

 Commissioner Graubart stated that the Town Manager’s memo page 4, third bullet does 
not reflect his opinion.  Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he is also in disagreement with 
the comments on that bullet.  

 Florida Power and Light representative Aletha Player spoke on the item. 

Page 11



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

12 
  

 

 Commissioner Olchyk asked if there is any other alternative besides the big boxes.  Mr. 
Rodriguez from Florida Power and Light stated that there are two types of boxes, one is 
a transformer that is only good for 5 or 6 houses and the switch boxes are bigger. 

 Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager if there is a design for the location of the boxes 
that could be presented to the Town Commission due to the concerns of the size of the 
boxes and the locations.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton responded that there is a 
preliminary design and it could be presented to the Town Commission. 

 Commissioner Kligman asked the Town Manager if he could come up with a formula 
for those residents that are on a fixed income and cannot afford the electrical upgrade 
who will qualify for some type of assistance from the Town. 

 Commissioner Graubart suggested for the Town to come up with an application so that 
residents could apply for hardship assistance.  

 Mayor Dietch asked the Town Manager if the Town is close to receiving a refined cost 
estimate.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the independent cost estimator 
will provide that. 

 Commissioner Kligman wants all information to be integrated and provided to the 
Town residents during both meetings.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that he 
will put an announcement in the April Gazette if the information is ready. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin asked about the possibility of change orders that will drastically 
increase the cost of the project over time.  He is also concerned about how the MGRUF 
tariff played into the fee structure per resident now when they were told months ago the 
preliminary information.  Also, he is concerned about what happens if people don’t pay 
the MGRUF and if Surfside will be liable. He would like to know how the per house 
upgrade cost will get funded because some homes will cost more than others. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin also mentioned that the potential for increased revenue over time 
is good but he would much rather use the expected revenue increase in tourist tax 
revenue which the Charter allows them to use to offset the ad valorem property taxes 
and not to offset the cost of this project like Commissioner Graubart stated. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the staff would like to find a way to 
structure this project to pay for itself and does not need property taxes or tourist tax 
revenue but when you begin to get constraints by the percentage system required under 
MGRUF then you have to find an alternate back-up revenue.    

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the Town will budget a 10% reserve for 
change orders. 

  
Vice Mayor Karukin opined that it will be a good idea to revise the FAQ’s as new 
things are coming up. 

 Pablo Clausel spoke on the item. 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton asked if it was the will of the Commission to move 

forward working with Florida Power and Light and the cable and telephone companies 
and come back next month if the staff is ready with the ordinance on first reading and a 
report answering all of the questions.  

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to give direction to the Town Manager to 
address the items in the memo and the additional items that were discussed.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor 

Page 12



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

13 
  

 

  E. Financing the Proposed Conversion of Overhead Utilities to Underground – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart made a motion to defer items 9E, 9F, 9G and 9H.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 Items deferred 
  F.  Severance/Compensation – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 Item deferred 
 G.  Town Calendar – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 Item deferred 
 H.  Commission Directive: Town Manager Short Term Priorities – Commissioner Joe 

Graubart  
 Item deferred 
*I.  Setting a Date for a Special Meeting on Revision to the Plans for the Surf Club 

April 23, 2013 Amendment to the Surf Club Development Agreement – Roger M. 
Carlton, Town Manager  

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to schedule a Special Commission meeting for 

April 23, 2013.  Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
J.  Approval of Any Donation Over $850 – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  
      Commissioner Olchyk presented the item and stated that she would like for the Town 

Commission to approve that any donations over $850 should be approved by the Town 
Commission. 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke on the item and stated that he has never given a 
donation of public money to any entity without authority from the Town Commission 
and that this item was generated from the turtle project to Newtown, CT.  The 
Manager’s spending authority per the Charter is $8,500 and does not exclude donations 
or anything as long as the money is available. 

 The Mayor suggested including this discussion as part of the Charter reform. 
 Commissioner Graubart stated that when budget meetings are scheduled he will ask for 

$5,000, $1,000 for each Commissioner to give away to a pre-approved list. 
 Item died for lack of a motion. 
 
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to extend the meeting 10 minutes to discuss 

some of the remaining items on the agenda.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 3-2 with Vice Mayor Karukin and 
Commissioner Kligman voting in opposition. 

   
  

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:06 am.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

Page 13



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 
  

14 
  

 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 14



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

March 18, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner Olchyk 
and Commissioner Kligman.  Present at the meeting as well were Interim Town 
Attorney Linda Miller, Town Manager Roger M. Carlton, Chief of Police David 
Allen, Town Clerk Sandra Novoa, Assistant Town Attorney Sarah Johnston, Human 
Resources Director Yamileth Slate-McCloud and Labor Counsel Brett Schneider.    
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Labor Counsel Brett Schneider led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approval of Town Manager Michael P. Crotty Employment Agreement – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MICHAEL P. CROTTY AS TOWN 
MANAGER; APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
MICHAEL P. CROTTY AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ATTACHED 
HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A”; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Mayor Dietch presented the item and gave a brief background. 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked Legal Counsel if everything is in accordance with the Town 
Charter.  Labor Attorney Brett Schneider stated that he was not aware of any provisions 
that will conflict with the Town Charter. 
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke about an inconsistency with the title when referring to the 
Manager throughout the employment agreement. 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he would like to come up with a good form to use as a 
performance evaluation. 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

March 18, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

Members of the Town Commission posed a variety of questions to the Labor Counsel and 
Brett Schneider responded. 
   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 
 
 

       3. Adjournment  
 

  There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 7:31p.m. 
 
 

 
Accepted this _______day of ______________________, 2013 
 
 
        
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 

Page 16



Page 17

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1 to POL 16

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 43

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2 to POL 50



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3 to POL 55



Page 55

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4 to POL 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 5 to POL 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 57

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

April, 2013 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – In August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan 
application for an expansion. Staff met with the applicant to discuss the review comments 
and they have resubmitted the plans on January 25, 2013.  Staff held a Development Review 
Group meeting on February 13, 2013 and on March 28, 2013. Upon resubmittal, a number of 
outstanding comments still have not been addressed.  Once all of the outstanding comments 
are addressed, a Development Impact Committee meeting will be scheduled.   The Surf Club 
has submitted a site plan amendment. The amendment includes relocating a portion of the 
cabanas to the north of the property, reducing the length of the southern building by 
approximately 20 feet and changing the overall look of the façade by including architect 
Richard Meier’s signature “see-through” glass design. A joint Development Impact 
Committee/Development Review Group meeting was held March 4, 2013 and the 
amendment will be forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Board for their review on April 3, 
2013. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and reviews 
permit applications.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - ScanPath software was installed on February 
13, 2013 in order to create searchable PDF documents from all existing copiers, scanning of 
all documents is still in progress. IT has provided cost estimates to the Finance Department 
for SunGard and Municode to allow paying utility bills online and is awaiting 
approval/direction. IT has provided the Finance Director with the quote to upgrade the 
Atlantic Broadband cable connection to high definition.  Between March 7, 2013 and March 
14, 2013, IT worked with USA Software and FDLE in regards to a connection problem to the 
FDLE network from within the USA Software on the police department laptops. These 
problems required additional after-hours support from the IT Department, and the issue was 
resolved as of March 14, 2013.  IT has placed the order and installed the new Town 
Manager’s Laptop in March 2013 and has purchased a new microphone to increase reliability 
at public meetings. The IT staff continues to receive approximately 300 support requests 
monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 
August 15, 2011 in the southern sector of the Town (Phase I). The project involves water 
main/water service replacements, lining or replacement of the gravity sewer mains and sewer 
lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the 
stormwater collection system including three (3) new storm drainage pump stations.  Phase I-
III are now all substantially complete.  All of the sewer mains have been lined and the TV 
crews have now completed the post construction video which is being reviewed for approval 
by Town Staff and CGA Engineers.  The final lift of asphalt installation commenced 

Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

February 25, 2013.  The paving subcontractor began in the south end of Town and will 
follow the phasing schedule to complete the paving in early April 2013.  Work on the 
drainage and sanitary pump stations will be finalized in April 2013 (currently working on 
final FPL power installations).   

 

Both Surfside and the Village of Bal Harbour are currently utilizing the newly installed 
Collins Avenue force main with no operational issues. CGA will assist the Town manager in 
negotiating with Bal Harbour a resolution of the design costs for the force main or 
arbitrations will begin.  

 

Partial refinancing of the project has been completed to reduce the interest costs and provide 
funding for additional utility main replacements, and other costs within the original scope.  A 
comprehensive status report for the project was provided in the August 14, 2012 Commission 
Agenda package and authority was granted to complete the project within a total budget of 
$23.635 Million.  Retainage will continue to be held and will only be released after all work 
is completed including the punch list.  This will likely occur after Town Manager Carlton’s 
departure and the release of final retainage will be approved by Town Manager Crotty. 

 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                    Amount                      Amount Received             
FDEP Grant                                                 $873,500                              $0      **      

FDEP Grant                                                 $125,000                              $12,500 ** 

FDEP Grant                                                 $100,000                              $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*      $9,312,881                          $4,792,023 ***           

BBC Bond                                                   $859,000                              $787,335               

TOTAL                                                       $11,270,381                         $5,691,858 
 

*This loan has the potential of $2-$3 Million being forgiven by the State.   

*Partial Reimbursement #2 is in process for $3.188MM bringing total requested to       
$7.896MM 

**Reimbursements currently being processed by FDEP 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 
 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 

Page 62



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that has been deferred by the Town 
Commission three times and once by the Town Manager with a time certain discussion 
scheduled for the April 9, 2013 meeting at 8:00 p.m.. When authorized by the Town 
Commission, staff will hold public meetings to discuss and receive resident input.  The Town 
Manager will also utilize this study during his discussions with the Village of Bal Harbour 
regarding the potential mall expansion, and discussions with Miami-Dade County regarding 
additional traffic calming devices and street beautification projects. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA finalized all revisions to the Town’s Emergency 
Operations Plan (EOP) and submitted it on Friday, March 29, 2013. This item has been 
scheduled for acceptance on the April 9, 2013 Town Commission Meeting. 

 

6. Emergency Seawall Repair at 88th & Carlyle - The drawings have been reviewed and 
permitted by the Town Building and Planning Departments.  Miami Dade County RER 
(Formerly DERM) has completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were 
submitted to the Town and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final 
plans.  The final plans have been submitted for final permits.  The US Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE) permit was obtained in late February 2013.  The South Florida Water 
Management District (SFWMD) and Miami Dade County RER permits are expected in April 
2013.  Once these permits are received, the project will be awarded to the lowest cost of the 
three bidders. 

 

7. Town-Owned Seawall Repair - The 90% plans were submitted to the Florida Inland 
Navigation District (FIND) Commissioner Spencer Crowley, III, who represents Miami Dade 
County on the FIND Board.  The project received a favorable response from the 
Commissioner and we were cleared to submit our project for funding.  The package was 
submitted prior to the April 1, 2013 deadline.   Simultaneously, while we are applying for the 
FIND funding we will be working on obtaining the required USACE, FDEP, Town and 
Miami Dade County RER permits. 

 

Page 63



Page 64

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 82



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "2"



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 136

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 143



Page 144



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION / COMMUNICATION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Financing the proposed conversion of overhead utilities to underground” 

Objective: To present a communication to Commission and Staff to evaluate/consider. 

Consideration:  Financing and/or how Town’s residents will pay for ‘undergrounding’ of utilities. 

Action:  To give *Town Manager(s) and Town Director of Finance to research suggestions / 
recommendations made based upon our discussion and hand-out(s). *incoming (new) 

Approximate Cost: Minimal / None 

Amount of Time this Agenda Item should take: 10 minutes 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 145

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Dear Manager Carlton and Finance Director Nelson,

There exist many questions regarding the financing of this project. Asyou well know, I believe
these questions and answers must eventually be answered in public at a Comm. Meeting.

The Town has listed on page 24 (see attached) of the: 'Town of Surfside, Florida Adopted
Budget 2012 - 2013" the "General Fund Summary FY 12/13" with "Adopted Revenues." Under
that heading ("Adopted Revenues") you will note: "Franchise and UtilityTaxes" with the
associated amount of $1,309,853 - as collected on invoices/bills/statements sent to
residents/consumers/tenants on Harding Ave., etc. at this time. The projected $12.00 (+/-) per
residential household is to be added to their electric bill (we are not sure what will happen to
ATT and Atlantic Broadband - or, at least I am not) if/when project proceeds total amount
collected will obviously be in addition* to the $1,309,853 in FY 12/13. * I understand perhaps
not added to, but a separate line item?

Page 23 -Table 12 of the TischlerBise report (attached) re: "Customer Consumption Charge
Structure" specifies three "Blocks" of use (consumption) Block 1, Block2 and Block3 (three
tiers) which indicates that Block One pays the least per unit (of water) as they consume the
least... while Block Three pays the most per unit as they consume the most. This was done to:
"cut back on wasteful water (their) consumption." Dowe want to encourage cutting back on
wasteful electric power consumption? Aswe did with water consumption.

Please note (attached) that the Franchise Fee & Utility/Tax/Charge goes up and down or is 'tied'
to the amount of electricity used or what FPL calls "Electric Service Amount" (see attached
Exhibit A). Simply, the more you use the more you pay- a progressive tax/charge. Thisalso
appears to be the case with AT&T, Atlantic Broadband, fees/charges/taxes etc. Please see
attached Exhibit A

Perhaps Ishould attend the FPSC (Florida PublicService Commission) meeting Mr. Carlton
spoke of regarding addressing these issues I have raised?

Joe Graubart, Commissioner

Attachments

Page 146



General Fund Summary
FY 12/13

FY 11/12 Estimated Millage Rate: 5.5000

Estimated Total Revenues 10,618,606
Estimated Expenditures &Encumbrances (10,197,251)
Estimated FY 11/12 Year End Difference 421,355

Projected Unassigned Fund Balance

Audited Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2011 1,958,783
Estimated FY 11/12 Year End Difference 421,355
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2012
Use of Fund Balance FY 12/13
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2013

FY 12/13 Budget Summary Millage Rate: 5.3000

Adopted Revenues
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 10/1/2012 2,380,138
Real and Personal Property Taxes 5,348,249
Sales and Use Taxes 476,239

v j. Franchise and Utility Taxes 1,309,853
7 Permits/Licenses/Inspections 1,349,700

Intergovernmental Revenues 529,380
Services Revenues 269,705
Fines and Forefeitures 546,091
Miscellaneous Revenues 396,010
Total Revenue 12,605,365

Adopted Expenditures
Personnel Costs 7,119,921
Operating Items 3,088,806
Capital Outlay 15,000
Debt Service 0
Non-Operating Expenses 1,500
Projected Unassigned Fund Balance 9/30/2013 2,380,138
Total Expenditures 12,605,365

Note: There is an additional $2 million in assigned reserves for
hurricaine recovery in the General Fund

24

2,380,138
0

2,380,138

Page 147



s •J PY

concessions ueiwcen mi. v^...—, -__,—

leading objectives of the Town.

Overview of Existing Rate Structure
The Town has one water rate structure for its consumption charges: a uniform block rate structure.

Regardless of consumption amounts (above a minimum allotment per meter size), the rate per unit of
water (1,000 gallons) is consistent. There are some merits to this approach such as some degree of

Town of Surfside, Florida 20

Page 148



certainty to a customer bill as well as a moderate incentive to conserve water. However, a more

effective conservation pricing structure utilizes an inverted block, or inclining block, approach. This

structure increases the marginal price of a unit of water above certain thresholds. Figure 8 provides an

overview of the two rate structures.

Figure 8: Consumption Charge Approaches

PerUnit

Cost

PerUnit

Cost

UNIFORM RATE STRUCTURE

Thecost per unit ofconsumption under a uniform rate

structure does not increase or decrease with

additional units of consumption

Usage -•
INVERTED BLOCK RATE STRUCTURE <^Z

The cost per unit of consumption under a inverted block

rate structure increases with additional units of

consumption

Usage

The former water rate structure included two components: a bi-monthly allotment of water use based

on a customer's meter size and a consumption charge of $3.54 per 1,000 gallons of water use. As

discussed above, the consumption rate is the same rate regardless of customer class and does not

increase or decrease with amount of water use. The bi-monthly charge includes minimum water

amounts depending on meter size. For example, a customer with a 5/8 inch water meter is allotted

12,000 gallons of water use on a bi-monthly basis.This allotment is included in the fixed base charge. Ifa
5/8 inch meter customer uses no water up to 12,000 gallons during a billing period, the corresponding

base charge is the same amount (currently $42.48 for a 5/8 inch meter customer). If a customer

consumes water above the allotted amount, the water bill is calculated using the consumption charge of

$3.54 per 1,000 gallons times the amount of water.

For this analysis, for this analysis the Town eliminated the minimum allotment approach and adopted a

cost-based approach including a fixed meter charge based on a customer's meter size and a variable

rate for water consumed on a 1,000-gallon basis. We have two reasons for this modification:

• Customer Equity. We believe the current rate system to be inequitable to a group of customers
who use less water than the allotted amounts. The current rate structure penalizes efficient
customers and customers that use less water due to being a smaller customer (by way of small
family size, small business, etc.). An efficient or small customer will typically use less than 12,000
gallons in a two-month period. In fact, Town billing records for the past year indicate that
approximately 34 percent of all water customers use less than 12,000 gallons in a bi-monthly
period. Whether they use 1,000 gallons or 11,000 gallons, they are still billed at the 12,000-
gallon amount, or $42.48.

Town of Surfside, Florida 21

Page 149



• Revenue Stability and Cost-of Service-Based. Every utility has certain costs that must be funded
regardless of water consumption amounts. These costs are fixed and typically do not fluctuate.
If a customer does not use any water during a billing period, there are stil! costs associated for
past use and future service availability. These items include but are not limited to capital
replacement for past use, maintenance of assets to provide water in the future, debt service,
and customer service. A fixed charge system without minimum water allotments ensures the
utility's fixed costs will still be met while creating a more equitable billing system.

Table 10 below presents the recently adopted and suggested future fixed base charges by meter size in

a monthly format. The fixed charges are calculated using a meter equivalent approach with the 5/8 inch

meter as the baseline meter size in the analysis. As a meter size increases, the hydraulic capacity also

increases thus allowing the customer to draw greater amounts of water when needed. With this greater

ability to draw water, there is a corresponding increase in costs. Therefore, larger meters will have
larger fixed charges associated with them. This approach is a standard in the water rate-making

industry. Table 11 presents the meter equivalency approach and corresponding meter ratios. To ensure

clarification, the base charges for FY 2010/11 through FY 2014/15 do not include minimum water

amounts.

Table 10: Fixed Monthly Base Charges by Meter Size (Adopted and Suggested per Prior Analysis)

Meter Size

5/8"

1"

1 1/2"

2"

3"

4"

6"

Sources: Town of Surfside; TischlerBise.

Adopted FY Forecast FY Forecast FY Forecast FY Forecast FY
10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15

13.90 $ 14.60 $ 15.33 S 15.94 $ 16.58

20.22 21.24 22.30 23.19 24.12

30.76 32.30 33.91 35.27 36.68

43.40 45.57 47.85 49.76 51.75

72.90 76.54 80.37 83.58 86.92

115.03 120.78 126.82 131.90 137.17

220.37 231.39 242.96 252.68 262.79

346.78 364.12 382.33 397.62 413.53

Table 11: Meter Equivalency Ratios

Meter Size GPM Meter Ratio

5/8" 20 1.00

1" 50 2.50

1 1/2" 100 5.00

2" 160 8.00

3" 300 15.00

4" 500 25.00

6" 1,000 50.00

8" 1,600 80.00

Sources: AWWA M-5 Manual; Town of Surfside;

TischlerBise.

Town of Surfside, Florida 22

Page 150



For the variable consumption charge analysis, we present two options: 1) maintain the uniform rate
approach regardless of customer class and consumption amounts, and 2) an inclining block rate
structure for residential customers and a uniform block structure for all other customer classes

(apartments, commercial and place of worship).

The inclining block approach is one that sends a price signal to excessive water users to cut back on their
wasteful water consumption. Very efficient or low water users would be rewarded with a lower rate per
1,000 gallons compared to the current uniform rate. We applied the inclining block method to the
residential customers only for two reasons: 1) there is less variation in residential water use between
each customer compared to other customer classes and therefore average use figures easily apply to all
residential customers, and 2) industry experience demonstrates that residential properties, particularly
single-family detached residential customers, are most able to cut back on excessive use, and even
discretionary use. Therefore, we recommend that the Town consider adoption of the inclining block
approach to achieve conservation goals. Table 12 shows theconservation-oriented rate structure for the
Single-family Residential (1 to 4 units) customer consumption charge and the uniform block rate for all
other customers. For clarification, the FY 10/11 rates were adopted by the Town Commission in October
2010 while the FY 11/12 through FY 14/15 rates are suggested per the prior rate analysis.

Table 12: Customer Consumption Charge Structure

Description FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15

Ftete per 1,000 gal _^_^__^_

Single-Family Residential (1-4 units)

Block 1 (0 - 6,000 gal/month) $

Block 2 (6,001 - 12,000 gal/month) $

Block 3 (above 12,000 gal/month) $

All Other Customers

Uniform Rate $ 3.67 $ 3.85 $ 4.05 $ 4.21 $ 4.38

Sources: Town of Surfside; TischlerBise.

2.97 $ 3.12 $ 3.27 $ 3.40 S 3.54

3.56 S 3.74 $ 3.93 $ 4.09 $ 4.25

5.94 $ 6.24 $ 6.55 $ 6.81 $ 7.08

Impact of Revenue Increase
In Fiscal Year 2010/11, the approved 18% increase in recommended revenue does not directly correlate
to a 18% increase in all water rates. The cost of service analysis and, in Single-family Residential's case,

the restructuring of the consumption blocks dictate the actual adjustments to the rates. Figure 9
presents bi-monthly water charges for Single-family Residential customers with a 5/8 inch meter at
various consumption levels utilizing the adopted FY 10/11 rates. Because of the inclining block rate
structure, customers with low water use will see a decrease in their water bills while high use customers

will experience greater monthly water bills.

Town of Surfside, Florida 23

Page 151



Figure 9: Customer Billing Analysis: Adopted FY 10/11 Rates

$160.00

$140.00

$120.00

$100.00

£ $80.00

I

$60.00

$40.00

$20.00

2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000 16,000 20,000 24,000 30,000

Bl-Monthly Water Use

I FY09/10 Rate

I Adopted FY10/11 Rate

Figure 10 shows a use analysis of Single-family Residential customers at various water use levels.

Figure 10: Customer Monthly Consumption Charge Analysis

J5 a

30.0%

25.0%

« 20.

O
G

3

10.0%

5.0%

0.0% -1

0-3.000 gallons 3,001 - 6,000 gallons 6,001 - 9,000 gallons

Monthly Water Use

Town of Surfside, Florida

9,001 t gallons

24

Page 152



♦Comm. Graubart's Exhibit "A"

FPL Residential Surfside Customer

Electric Service Franchise Charge Utility Tax Total Surfside Amount

Amount*

$64.70 $3.82 + $5.20 = $9.02 (Lowest Bill)

♦Note: Total Bill Amount: $75.38

$245.63 $14.49 + $18.65 = $33.14 (Highest Bill)

♦Note: Total Bill Amount: $285.07

Explanation(s) and Additional Info:

> Electric Service Amount + ALL taxes/charges, etc. = Total Amount

> FPL "Fuel and Non-Fuel Charges" are progressive as are the Franchise Charge and Utility
Tax (See above and below);

FUEL:

"First" l,000kWh at $0.027890 (and) "Over" l,000kWh at $0.037890
NON-FUEL:

"First" l,000kWh at $0.056610 (and) "Over" l,000kWh at $0.066610
Other Utilities:

Atlantic Broadband: "Local Cable Communications Service Tax" - $5.29

AT &T: (wired) "Florida Local Communications Tax" - $2.62
AT &T: (wireless) "City Local Communications Tax" - $3.52

Synopsis:

FPL - $9.02+$33.14 =$42.16 / 2 = $21.08 average +/-
AT &T- $2.62 + $3.52 = $6.14 +/-
Atlantic Broadband - $5.29 +/-

Total $32.51 monthly +/-

Note: Does not include anyfees/taxes/charges forWater/Sewer/Storm Water, Alarm Systems
(if any), Satellite TV, etc.

♦This all needsto be reviewed, scrutinized - checked foraccuracy byour Finance Director.
March 2, 2013

Page 153



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    “Severance / Compensation” 

Objective:  To determine a fair, just and reasonable severance / compensation policy.   

 

Consideration:  Prepare a severance / compensation plan that is more like those found in 
the private sector. 

 

Action: I am asking the Town Commission to give direction to the Town’s Legal 
Department to research severance / compensation in both the private and public sectors. 

Approximate Cost: None/Minimal 

 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 154

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 155

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 156

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 164

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 165

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 166



Page 167



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

“GARAGE(S)” 

 

Title:    Surfside Ballot question(s) for the March election of 2014; regarding multi-level 
parking garage(s) - a/k/a parking structures - and their location(s). 

Objective:  To put the issue of “Garage(s)” before the people to vote on via a ballot referendum 
question(s) at the next Town of Surfside General Election. 

Consideration:  Recent Town history regarding the demolition of the ‘old’ Community Center 
WITHOUT A VOTE, quite accurately reflects just how important it is to allow and encourage 
residents to determine the Town’s destiny… NOT the politicians, nor the ‘special interests.’ 
The ‘best’ and most accurate method is to allow and encourage voters to vote on major issues 
that the Town will have to live with for decades to come.  (1) To prevent a major issue – what I 
call a ‘game changer’ which may have a deleterious affect on the ‘quality of life’ as regards 
traffic congestion, pollution, crowding of ‘our’ boutique sized Publix, our beach and abutting 
residential neighborhood.  (2) To prevent a major issue from becoming a nasty and divisive 
wedge issue. (3) To allow the good people of Surfside to determine and control THEIR 
DESTINY, the direction they want THEIR TOWN to move toward AND learn from the Marlin 
Stadium and garage ‘deal’ that purposefully eliminated public participation at the ballot box.  
Shouldn’t the people’s voice be heard on such a major issue? Shouldn’t we learn from history? 

Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart  

Commissioner 

Page 168

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



.#* IIIUMII >V

i ft

''Ml XIII >>""

Town of Surfside

Town Commission Meeting
April 9, 2013

7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl

Surfside, FL 33154

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

(To be attached/linked to Parking Study / Garage(s) Item)

"Municipal Parking Garage"

Title: "Municipal Parking Garage"

Objective: Offer another perspective

Consideration: Offer a parking solution for: All Town employees, guests, visitors and

subcontractors, residents and guests going to Community Center. Consider 'selling' parking

spaces to adjacent condos that are 'short' parking spaces - as we know this problem exists.

On the top floor, a media center on one side and/or possibly a gym and summer camp activities

on the other side. This was once a plan to piggyback the new Community Center.

It is my desire to give the Town Manager direction to consider this idea.

Submitted Respectfully,

Joe Graubart, Commissioner

Page 169



Page 170



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

“Short Term Parking Meters” 

 

Title:    Short Term Parking Meters (Please see attached photo) 15 – 30 minutes? 

Objective:  To help downtown visitors/patrons have quick and easy access spots available.  By 
doing so, I believe this will benefit the businesses as well. 

Consideration:  Many ‘shopping trips’ to our downtown business district are for a quick trip or 
errand: to pickup or drop off a letter/package at the Post Office, a Slice of Pizza or a takeout 
order from one of our many fine restaurants, a bank deposit / cash a check / ATM transaction 
to name a few. 

I am suggesting to simply return to what existed for many years here by installing ‘short term’ 
parking meters at two locations:  94th and 95th streets Between Collins Ave and Abbott 
Avenues.  I would estimate that this is about 18 spaces.  I sincerely believe (and have observed) 
some of these spaces ‘taken’ by cars parked for hours, if not all day – some by employees of the 
business district. 

A recent visit to Midtown in Miami provided me with the opportunity to take a picture of this 
idea/plan in use that I have previously recommended.  Patrons would park – feed the meter and 
pickup takeout orders, etc.   

It is my desire to give the Town Manager direction to do this.  If the Commission desires, this 
can done on a trial basis for one year. 

Submitted Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 171

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I



Page 172



Page 173

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 174

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9K



Page 175

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 176

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9L

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9L

snovoa
Typewritten Text
April 9, 2013

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 177

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9M



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9N

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - POL
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - CGA Projects Report
	3F- Board/Committee Minutes
	4A1 - Outdoor Dining Ordinance
	4B1 - Required Clearance Clarification
	5A - Town Hall Janitorial Services
	5B - Isaac Singer Boulevard Signage
	5C- Opposition to HB 999
	5D - Sympathy to the Family of Susan McGlynn
	9A - Utilities Underground
	9B - Severance/Compensation
	9C - Town Calendar
	9D - Town Manager Short Term Priorities
	9E - Surfside Walking Path
	9F - Performance Pay for Town Manager
	9G - FPL Seventh Update
	9H - Surfside Ballot 
	9I - Short Term Parking
	9J - $250 Donation to Miami  Lighthouse 
	9K - Re- schedule of TC meeting due to Miami Dade County Special Election 
	9L - 50,000 Guests at the Community Center
	9M - CAFR
	9N - Traffic Study



